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Ghamgagne, Rick

From: Meyer, Amber :

Sent: Monday, September 24, 2001 2:51 PM
To: Champagne, Rick

Subject: Retirement Benefit Extension

Retirement Benefit Extension

1. When a public employee retires in Wisconsin they decide which retirement plan to particiapte in. Under most plans,
when the annuitant dies, their surviving spouse will then receive a reduced annuity.

2. The reduced annuity takes affect immediately, the same month as the death.

3. The legislation would insure that the surviving spouse continue to receive the full annuity for the three months following

the death of the annuitant.

4. The extra benefit would be paid for by the reducing the monthly annuity so that it is actuarially sound.

5. Make the extra benefit optional for those already retired.
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icipant in the Wisconsin retirement system who is eligible
to receive a retirement annuity may elect to receive the annuity in one of several
actuarially equivalenf forms. One form provides for an annuity payable for the life
of the annuitant} and/after the death of the annuitant, monthly payments of 75% of
the amount of the annuity paid to the annuitant to be continued to the named
survivor for the remainder of his or her life. Some of the other forms provide for a
straight-life annuity terminating at the death of the annuitant or a straight-life
annuity with a guarantee of 60 months. In addition, current law authorizes the

department of employee trust funds to provide by rule for other €ornyof annuity i

options. The department has provided by rule for a joint and survivor annuity option,

in which there is a reduction in the initial annuity amount provided to the annuitant

or named survivor if either the annuitant or the named survivor dies, wndo
Under current law and under rules promulgated by the department,f(any

annuity option that provides for a reduction in the annuity amount to the named

survivor, if the annuitant dies, or to the annuitant, if the survivor dies, fAus e kj;k
effect in the month in which the annuitant or named survivor dies. This bill provides “cf
that any such reduction in the annuity amount must not take effect until the first %

day of the 4th month after the annuitant or named survivor dies.

This bill will be referred to the joint survey committee on retirement systems
for a detailed analysis, which will be printed as an appendix to this bill.
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For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows: .

SECTION 1. 40.24 (2m) of the statutes is created to read: /
40.24 (2m) (a) If a participant elects to receive an annuity under sub. (1) (d),
any réduction in the annuity amount that is to be paid to the named survivor may

not take effect until the first day of the 4th month beginning after the month in which

th itant dies.
e annuitant dies P

(b) If a participant elects to receive an annuity under sub. (1) (e) and if, under
that subsection, the department has provided by rule for a joint and survivor annuity
option in which there is a reduction in the ty amount if either the
annuitant or the named survivor dies, then any reduct&on in the annmty amount that
is to be paid to the annuitant or the named survivor may not take effect until the first
day of the 4th month beginning after the month in which the annuitant or named
survivor dies.

‘SECTION 2. Nonstatutory provisions.

(1) CHANGE IN ANNUITY OPTIONS FOR ANNUITANTS CURRENTLY RECEIVING AN ANNUITY
UNDER THE WISCONSIN RETIREMENT SYSTEM. |

(a) In this subsection:

| v
1. “Annuitant” has the meaning given in section 40.02 (4) of the statutes.

'
2. “Annuity” has the meaning given in section 40.02 (5) of the statutes.
v
3. “Department” means the department of employee trust funds.

v
4. “Named survivor” has the meaning given in section 40.02 (41r) of the

statutes.
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5. “Participant” has the meaning given in section 40.02 (45) of the statutes.

(b) Notwithstanding section 40.02 (5) 0\4' the statutes, any participant in the
Wisconsin retirement system who is an annuitant on the effecﬁve date of this
subsection, and who is receiving an annuity from the Wisconsin retirement system
in which the amount of the annuity payment is reduced in the event of the death of
either the annuitant or the named survivor, may elect to have any reduction in the
annuity amount that is to be paid to the annuitant or the named survivor not take

effect until the first day of the 4th month beginning after the month in which the

annuitant or named survivor dies.

P
(c) An annuitant may make the election under paragraph (b) by notifying the

department, on a form provided by the department no later than the first day of the
7th month @l"@ a?t:?;a: Q‘icﬁve date of this: paragraph

(d) If an annuitant makes an election under paragraph (b)i/the department
shall recalculate the amount of the annuity payments that will be paid the annuitant
after the election to cover the cost of paying the additional annuity amount to the
annuitant or named survivor in the event of the death of the annuitant or naméd
survivor.

SEcTION 3. Initial applicability. .

(1) The treatment of section 40.24 (2m) of the statutes first applies to
participants in the Wisconsin retirement system who initially elect to receive an

annuity under section 40.24 of the statutes on the effective date of this subsection.

(END)



